
Die alte Festungsanlage Theresienstadt (heute: Tere-
zin/Tschechische Republik) diente auf Befehl der deut-
schen Besatzer ab November 1941 als ghettoähnliches
Lager für 155.650 Frauen, Männer und Kinder, die
wegen ihrer jüdischen Herkunft verfolgt wurden. Die
meisten von ihnen stammten aus den jüdischen Ge-
meinden der Tschechoslowakei, aus Deutschland und
Österreich. Manche kamen aus Familien, die zum Chris-
tentum konvertiert waren, manche waren bekenntnislos.

Die Lebensbedingungen in Theresienstadt glichen de-
nen in den Konzentrationslagern und waren kaum zu er-
tragen. Kälte, Mangel an Nahrungsmitteln, Enge und mi-
nimale Ausstattung der Unterkünfte sowie fehlende
Medikamente für grassierende Krankheiten und die Bru-
talität der SS forderten hohe Todeszahlen. Etwa 34.000
Menschen wurde in diesem Lager ermordet.

Vom Januar 1942 bis zum Oktober 1944 stellte There-
sienstadt zudem eine Durchgangsstation für Transporte
in die Vernichtungslager im Osten dar. Von den etwa
87.000 nach Auschwitz und an andere Orte Deportier-
ten überlebten nur etwa 3.000.

Dennoch galt Theresienstadt als Vorzeigeghetto. Das
NS-Regime nutzte zynisch die kulturellen Aktivitäten der
Häftlinge, die von 1942 bis 1944 als Akte der Selbstbe-
hauptung stattfanden, für Propagandazwecke und
täuschte eine Delegation des Internationalen Roten
Kreuzes bei einem Besuch in Theresienstadt 1944 mit
der Inszenierung einer „jüdischen Mustersiedlung“. Im
Unterschied zu den anderen Zwangslagern duldete die
SS-Kommandantur in Theresienstadt religiöses Leben:
Rabbiner, Kantoren und Pfarrer konnten Gottesdienste
für ihre Mithäftlinge gestalten.

1945 wurden aus Deutschland zahlreiche Menschen jü-
discher Herkunft nach Theresienstadt transportiert, die
bisher als Ehepartner und Kinder aus „Mischehen“ mit
„Angehörigen der arischen Rasse“ noch von den De-
portationen verschont geblieben waren. In den letzten
Kriegsmonaten gelang es dem Internationalen Roten
Kreuz nach langen Verhandlungen mit der SS, 1.200
Juden aus Theresienstadt in die Schweiz zu bringen.
Am 15. April 1945 wurden die dänischen Juden nach
Schweden entlassen. Allerdings trafen ab dem 20. April
Evakuierungstransporte und Todesmärsche mit unge-
fähr 15.000 KZ-Häftlinge in katastrophalem Zustand in
Theresienstadt ein. Am 5. Mai übergab die SS die Ver-
antwortung für das Lager dem Roten Kreuz und setzte
sich ab. Am 8. Mai 1945 befreite die Rote Armee dort
29.469 Menschen.

Starting in November, 1941, the old fortress site of The-
resien (today Terezin in the Czech Republic) served as a
ghetto-like camp for 155,650 women, men and children
who were persecuted because of their Jewish ancestry.
This was done at the command of the German occu-
piers. Most of the prisoners originated from the Jewish
congregations in Czechoslovakia, Germany and Austria.
Some came from families who had converted to 
Christianity and some practiced no religion.

The living conditions in Theresienstadt were comparable
to those in concentration camps and were hardly to be
borne. A high mortality rate resulted from cold tempe-
ratures, food shortages, poor living conditions, lack of
medication and the brutality of the SS. Approximately
34,000 people were murdered in this camp.

From January, 1942 until October, 1944, Theresienstadt
served as a transit station for many Jews on their way
to death camps in the East. Only about 3,000 survived
out of the 87,000 who were sent to Auschwitz and other
places.

Nevertheless, Theresienstadt was still the model ghetto.
From 1942-1944, the NS Regime cynically used cultural
activities from the prisoners’ acts of self-expression for
propaganda. The Regime even falsely presented a Je-
wish model community to a delegation of the Interna-
tional Red Cross during their visit to Theresienstadt in
1944. In contrast to the other concentration camps, the
SS Regime allowed Cantors, Rabbis and Pastors to hold
religious services for their followers.

In 1945, countless people of Jewish descent were trans-
ported to Theresienstadt. Until then, they had been spa-
red from deportation because they were spouses or
children of mixed marriages with one relative of the
Aryan race. In the last few months of the war, the Inter-
national Red Cross was able to successfully negotiate
with the SS for the transfer of 1,200 prisoners from The-
resienstadt to Switzerland. On April 15, 1945 the Danish
Jews were released to Sweden. Beginning April 20,
1945 approximately 15,000 Concentration Camp priso-
ners in dire condition arrived in Theresienstadt from eva-
cuation transports and death marches from other
camps. On May 5th, the SS handed over the responsi-
bilities for the camp to the Red Cross. On May 8, 1945
the Red Army liberated 29,469 prisoners from There-
sienstadt.

Theresienstadt

Personalausweis Kamila Mühlstein, Protektorat Böhmen und Mähren
Ghettoisiert am 18. Juli 1942

Identification card Kamila Mühlstein, protectorate Bohemia and Mora-
via, ghettoized July 18th, 1942.

Ausweis der Alliierten Militärregierung für ehe-
malige politische Gefangene über deren Zeit
im Konzentrationslager

Identification card of the Allied military go-
vernment for former political prisoners about
their time in the Concentration Camp.

Wertmarken
Ration coupons.

Zahlungsmittel in Theresienstadt
Currency in Theresienstadt.

Guide to numbered map

1. L417 - Former school which was used as
barracks for boys 10 - 15 years old. Now
the Ghetto Museum.

2. Q 619   Terezin town hall was used for con-
certs and performances.

3. L 414   Headquarters of the SS-Comman-
dant until 1942. Later a post office and
other services were located on the first
floor. Also served as a barracks for young
girls.

4. L 410   Home for girls 8   16 years old. Art
lessons were given here.

5. Markplatz   Converted into a park with a
music pavilion in June 1944.

6. L 415   A shop selling underwear and clot-
hing was opened here. The items came
from the luggage of the transports. L-3 &
L-4 were also shops. Eventually there
were 8 shops in the ghetto.

7. Q 418   A café was opened in 1942 with
about 100 seats. Substitute coffee and tea
were served and the Jews could listen to
live music here.

8. Q 414   Headquarters of the SS Comman-
dant   In the cellar the SS men built a so-
called bunker where prisoners who
violated camp orders were housed. 

9. L 311   Sapper Barracks housed the old
prisoners and a hospital. In the attic there
was a synagogue. (Number 9 is directly to
the right of number 10 on the map, but is
hidden.)

10. L 315   Seat of the Ghetto guard which as-
sisted in keeping order inside the ghetto.

11. L 318   Home for infants and first grade
school children.

12. Block F III   Homes for children and ap-
prentices. A library was in L 216.

13. Block G II   The former officer's club was
the headquarters of the police unit. 

14. Block H II   The so-called Bauhof which
had craft workshops. Close to this place,
in a corridor of the fortification wall near
the Litomerice gate, a gas chamber was
built in 1945, but was never used.

15. L 324   SS Kameradschaftsheim where the
SS soldiers lived. Now the Park Hotel.

16. Block H IV   Podmokly Barracks   Prisoners
were brought here upon arrival.

17. Block J IV   Aussig Barracks, the original
place where prisoners were registered.

18. Block H V   Dresden barracks for women,
which had a prison in the cellar. 

19. Block G VI   Houses for mothers with in-
fants and children under 3 years of age.

20. Stadtpark   A playground was built here for
the children in 1944.

21. Block E VI   Hohenhohe Barracks was used
as a hospital in the ghetto.

22. Block E VII   Kavalir Barracks which housed
old and insane prisoners.

23. Block D VI   Former brewery converted into
a disinfection station, shower and laundry.

24. Military riding school which was converted
into a joiner's workshop.

25. Block B V   Magdeburg Barracks that hou-
sed the Council of the Elders and offices
of the Jewish self-government. Now a Mu-
seum.

26. Block B IV - Hannover Barracks for men.
27. Block A IV - Bakery and food store.
28. Bahnhofstrasse - Railway branch line built

by the prisoners and first used in 
June 1943. Near the Hamburg barracks
from which the transports left for Ausch-
witz.

29. Block C III -- Hamburg Barracks for
women. Mostly Dutch prisoners were hou-
sed here. 

30. Block A II -- Jäger Barracks was a disin-
fection station where both prisoners and
clothing were deloused. 

31. Südberg - Sports area for adults and chil-
dren was built here in 1943.

32. Block E I -- Sudeten Barracks where the
first transport of men arrived in November
of 1942.

33. Building C I - Sokol Building which origi-
nally housed prisoners with encephalitis
but was later converted into a Social Club
with culture halls, library and synagogue. 

34. Südstrasse - Ceremonial place in the forti-
fication walls where last rites took place.

35. Jewish Cemetery and crematorium.


